

December 3, 1970

Mr. George R. Jensen
Technical Manager, Colorant Division
Bennett's
65 West First South
P.O. Box 1320
Salt Lake City, Utah 84110

Dear Mr. Jensen:

Thank you for the information concerning the colorants used in the new products to be purchased by Du Pont.

In addition to the description of the pigments, I would also like to know the weight percent of pigment used in the two paints.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

William W. Miller
Toxicity Coordinator

WWM:lhv

N38471